
From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Nancy, here's one for the traffic commission. Thanks.

From: Deuster, Donna
Sent: Tuesday, December 04,20L27249 AM
To: SchweiEer, Debbie
Subject: FW: Communication for Traffic Commision

PIedse process thís commLtnicotion

Donna Deuster
City of Racine
Assistant Clerk/Assistant Treasury Manager
262-636-917 L or fax 262-636-9548

Schweitzer, Debbie
Tuesday, December 04,20121:31 PM
Payne, Nancy
Deuster, Donna
FW: Communication for Traffic Commision

From : Kaprelian-Becker, Melissa
Sent: Monday, December 03, Z}LZ 8:01 pM

To: Johnson-Maftin, Janice
Cc: Deuster, Donna
Subject: Communication for Traffic Commision

l-would like to put a cgmmyllcation (for the Traffic Commission) in for Ron Stankovich owner of Park lnn (2312 Douglas
Avenue) and the lce Box (2328 Douglas Avenue) to have th-. No Parking signs in front of his establishmeìrts reevaluated
for possible removal or time restrictions.

Thank you,

M üi444' Køpr øl.t"a*r'- B el*rt
5th District Alderman

City of Raciue
730 Washington Avetrue
Racile, WI 53403

Phone: (262)939-8679
Mel issa. Kaprelian-Becker@cityofracine. orq


